FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
OBLP, AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B2-JBS
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mmb/audio INTERNET ADDRESS: jszczesn@fcc.gov

FEB 2 0 2009

Lee W. Shubert, Esq

Katten, Muchin, Zavis, Rosenman

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW,

East Lobby, Suite 700

Washington D.C. 20007-5201
, Inre: Indigo Radio, LLC (Indigo)
WLTQ(AM), Charleston, South Carolina
Facility Identification Number: 73874
File Number: BP-20071105AEV

Dear Mr. Shubert:

This letter is in reference to the above-captioned minor change application filed by Indigo to
increase daytime power from 1.1 kW to 5 kW. We noted that Indigo was granted authority to remain
silent as of July 18, 2008. As a result, Indigo is reminded that the WLTQ license and all pending
applications will be cancelled if the station does not resume operations and notify the Commission in
writing before July 18, 2009.

A preliminary review of the application reveals that the proposed 0.005 mV/m daytime
groundwave contours exceeds the permissible 26db ratio to the protected 0.1 mV/m daytime groundwave
contour of co-channel Class A station CMHC, 730, Camaguey 2, Cuba, partially over land. Because
CMHC is on the Master Register, and has been accepted by the International Frequency Registration
Board of the International Telecommunications Union (ITU), it must be fully protected in accordance
with all international regulations. Consequently, the proposal has been notified to the ITU by the FCC’s
International Bureau staff in March 2008. Since the ITU notification is a very lengthy process and may
only result in an objection which will require the applicant to amend this application, we suggest that
Indigo amend the application to eliminate the Cuban problem. If Indigo intends to wait for ITU
clearance, Indigo must submit a letter acknowledging the ITU delay and agreeing to wait for ITU
clearance. ‘

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of thirty days from the date
of this letter to provide an opportunity to respond or amend the application. Failure to respond will result
in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Commission’s rules.

Sincerely,

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer

Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: William Cullpepper
Mark W. Jorgenson



